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CITY OF O’FALLON, MISSOURI 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

100 North Main Street 

O’Fallon, MO 63366 
 

T:  (636) 379-5527   Fax:  (636) 978-4144 
BID NUMBER:  19-070 BID ISSUE DATE: 09/06/2019 

BID DESCRIPTION: PORTABLE RESTROOM SERVICES 

BID OPENING DATE: 09/19/2019 BID OPENING TIME: 11:00 A.M. CDT 

 

September 12, 2019 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to answer all questions received on or before 09/12/19 at 12:00 P.M. 
(central time). The time period for questions is closed. 
 

Questions:   

 

1. On the Pricing page, Types of Equipment, what is a “40”?    
 
Answer: 40 = Hand wash station 
 

2. On page 19, # 9: Can you get more specific?  Ex: Would you ever call at midnight, where we 
would need to respond by 4:00 am? Or would you call when you open, and we would respond 
by like noon? 

 
Answer: In general, if we are calling for service it would be related to an event.  We 

would need to make sure the portable restrooms are serviced before the event 
would begin, if it’s a multi-day event. If for some reason at the end of the event, 
we would need it serviced prior to the next day, we would be contacting the 
company.  We think that would be an extreme circumstance. 

 
3. For the ones with additional services, do you need these priced as a total, or separated out? 

 
Answer: In the event we would need to add additional units, we are requesting a price 

per unit. 
 

Reminder: 

The due date and time remains the same for this project.  This is to remind all bidders that sealed bids 
for bid #19-070 Portable Restroom Services must be submitted by 11:00 A.M. CDT, September 19, 
2019 to: 

Julie Moellering, Purchasing Agent 
City of O’Fallon, Missouri 
100 North Main Street 
O’Fallon, Missouri 63366 

 

Addendum information will be available over the Internet at www.ofallon.mo.us.  Adobe Acrobat 
Reader may be required to view this document.  We strongly suggest that you check for any addenda 
a minimum forty-eight hours (48) in advance of the bid deadline.  Due to revisions, the bidders must 
acknowledge the Addendum(s) on the bid form. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 


